ELBADAWY SULIMAN GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Well-rounded designer with extensive experience in multimedia, enthusiastic, intuitive, insightful, and hardworking.

Views technology as an incredible tool for improving communication between people and understand that above all, the user experience is key.

Great in a pinch and knowledgeable in current industry shifts and trends.

EXPERIENCE

2018 - 2019 Nabina Ceramic, Interiors, Glass Web Designer & Digital Marketer

2017 - 2018 Delta Pack / Yellow Advertising Social media services, adv Campains

2016 - 2018

S24 Media CO. Sudania24TV Web Designer, Social Media Specialist Video Editier, Graphic Designer

2016 - 2018 Kindle SOL. / Tana for Media Social media services, facebook ads

2016-2017 Ard Alsumor / Coca-Cola Sd Advertising campaign

2009 - 2014

Freelancer Graphic Designer

2004 - 2007

Kartowm Network Web Designer & Development

CEO/Owner

SKILLS



Photoshop CC Aftereffects CC HTML & CSS

VOLUNTEER

2007 - 2009

Coach, J.L Forster Secondary School, Windsor, ON

J.L Forster girls volleyball Assistant coach J.L Forster boys volleyball Assistant coach

2008

Teachers Assistant, Assistant with volleyball coaching

Dougall Elementary School, Windsor, ON

EDUCATION

Shaw Academy London, United Kingdom Adv. Digital Marketing Diploma 2016 - present

Shaw Academy London, United Kingdom Digital Marketing Diploma 2016 - 2018

Carleton University Ottawa, ON, Canada Mechanical Engineer - 2010 - 2012

J.L. Forster Secondary School Windsor, ON, Canada Completed OSSD - 2009

PERSONAL SKILLS



Personality Patient, Innovation, Adaptable, Persevering, Independence

Organization Problem-solving, Team Player, Experience, Strategy, Communication



Social Leadership, Honesty, Broad-minded



BIO

Date Of Birth: 29th Oct. 1988

Nationallity: Canadian

CONTACT



REFERENCES

Hamid Salah - S24

Mohmed Sidahmed - Kindle SOL. GM & Co-Founder

Ayman Hassan - Yellow Advertising +249 91 239 9125